

**SECTION C – Items previously in Section B, now reported for inclusion in the 2018-19 Undergraduate Catalog**

p. 1 of 12

**COLLEGE OF EDUCATION**

**Department of Counseling, Adult and Higher Education**

BOT Other Catalog Change Page 123, 2017-18 Undergraduate Catalog

**Minor in Social Change Leadership**

The minor in social change leadership offers students the opportunity to acquire knowledge and skills related to the theory and practice of leadership across various contexts. The minor is designed to complement a wide range of academic majors to better prepare students for professional and personal success post-graduation. The social change approach to leadership focuses on examining the intersection of social justice, ethics, and collaboration in the practice of leadership in order to promote positive social change. The minor focuses on developing critical self-reflection, analytical skills, and communication skills through the application of leadership in various contexts including student organizations, service learning, internships, and a capstone project.

Students must complete 18 semester hours for this minor and are urged to complete CAHE 100 and EPFE 302 as early as possible. Elective courses for the minor are chosen to complement the student's background, interests, and career plans, and, in some instances help satisfy **distributive studies** **area knowledge domain** requirements in the general education program. The cumulating course for the minor is CAHE 498, in which students will develop and implement a capstone project. The capstone project could be an intensive case study, research paper, action research project, or other scholarly work in social change leadership.

**Required Courses (12)**

CAHE 100 - Foundation of Social Change Leadership (3)  
CAHE 200 - Application of Social Change Leadership (3)  
CAHE 492 - Capstone in Social Change Leadership (3)  
EPFE 302 - Advocacy, Justice, and Leadership in a Diverse Society (3)

**Elective Courses (6)**

\*CAHA 490 - Workshop in Adult and Higher Education (1-3)  
\*CAHA 497 - Independent Study (1-3)  
CAHE 486 - Internship in Social Change Leadership (1-3)  
CAHE 493 - Leadership in **the** College Experiences (3)  
EPFE 300 - Ethics, the Law and Educational Policy (3)  
LEEA 329 - Spiritually-Centered Leadership (3)  
NINGO 100 - Community Leadership and Civic Engagement (3)  
PSPA 320 - Public Service Leadership (3)

Courses not listed above may be used to satisfy elective requirements when the topic is appropriate and approved by the social change leadership minor coordinator.

BACCALAUREATE COUNCIL (BC)  
Sixth Meeting/2017-18 Academic Year  
March 8, 2018

**SECTION C – Items previously in Section B, now reported for inclusion in the 2018-19 Undergraduate Catalog**

p. 2 of 12

\* May be counted toward the minor when topic is appropriate.

BOT 2/15/18, BC 12/7/17 Sec. B

**Department of Kinesiology and Physical Education**

BOT Other Catalog Change Page 136, 2017-18 Undergraduate Catalog

**Minor in Sport Management (18)**

This minor prepares students for possible careers in the sporting industry. Students wishing to apply for the minor in sport management must complete an application by the semester deadline; applications and deadline dates are available in the Department of Kinesiology and Physical Education. Students in the sport management minor must receive a grade of C or better in each of the required courses and required electives. All university majors, including those housed in the Department of Kinesiology and Physical Education (with the exception of those who are declared sport management majors), may declare the minor in sport management.

**LESM 201 - Introduction to Sport Management (3)**

Three of the following (9)

LESM 438 - Sport Management Strategies (3)

LESM 439 - Legal and Ethical Aspects of Sport (3)

LESM 442 - Promotion and Marketing of Sport Programs (3)

LESM 444 - Finance in the Sport Industry (3)

Electives in sport management (LESM) from 300- and 400-level courses (6)

BOT 2/15/18, BC 12/7/17 Sec. B

BOT Other Catalog Change Page 136, 2017-18 Undergraduate Catalog

**Minor in Sport Sales (18)**

This minor prepares students for possible career in sport sales. The course work in this minor are-is rooted in applied and practical experiences (specifically in sport sales) for the student; and better prepares them for job placement in this area. All university majors, including those housed in the Department of Kinesiology and Physical Education, may declare the minor in sport sales.

**Required Courses (15)**

LESM 201 - ~~Principles of~~Introduction to Sport Management (3)

LESM 350 - Sport Sales and Sponsorship (3)

~~LESM 451 - Sport Ticket Sales (3)~~

MKTG 340-295 - Principles of Marketing (3)

MKTG 350 - Principles of Selling (3)

~~LESM 451 - Sport Ticket Sales (3)~~

**SECTION C – Items previously in Section B, now reported for inclusion in the 2018-19 Undergraduate Catalog**

p. 3 of 12

**One of the following (3)**

MKTG 410 - Professional Selling and Cultural Perspectives (3)

MKTG 411 - Strategic Selling Perspectives (3)

MKTG 412 - Professional Selling in the Field (3)

MKTG 415 - Global Selling Perspectives (3)

MKTG 435 - Business-to-Business Selling (3)

MKTG 446 - Sales Leadership, Metrics, and Application (3)

MKTG 450 - Advanced Professional Selling (3)

BOT 2/15/18, BC 12/14/17 Sec. B

**Department of Early and Special Education**

BOT Other Catalog Change Page 150, 2017-18 Undergraduate Catalog

**Minor in Special Education Foundations (18)**

The minor in special education foundations is designed for NIU students *not* pursuing a professional ~~teaching-educator~~ license~~sure~~. Course work focuses on legal and societal perspectives of disabilities, and ways in which individuals with disabilities participate in employment, leisure, and daily living activities. Emphasis is on the impact of disability in non-educational settings. Nine or more semester hours in the minor must be completed at NIU. Students pursuing this certificate must file a formal application with the undergraduate adviser in the Department of Special and Early Education.

**Requirements (18)**

~~EPFE 302 - Advocacy, Justice, and Leadership in a Diverse Society (3)~~

~~AHRS-REHB 200 - Disability in Society (3)~~

~~EPFE 302 - Advocacy, Justice, and Leadership in a Diverse Society (3)~~

SESE 240 - Introduction to Special Education (3)

SESE 260 - Observation of Individuals with Disabilities in Community and/or School Settings (1)

SESE 320 - Disability in Film (3)

SESE 490 - Workshop in Special Education (2)

And at least one of the following six courses (3):

~~FLSL 101 - Beginning American Sign Language (3)~~

~~AHRS-REHB 300 - Psychiatric Disability in Society (3)~~

~~AHRS-REHB 327 - Introduction to Rehabilitation Services (3)~~

~~AHRS-REHB 482 - Employment Services in Vocational Rehabilitation (3)~~

~~AHRS-REHB 492 - Medical Aspects of Disability in Rehabilitation (3)~~

~~FLSL 101 - Beginning American Sign Language (3)~~

SEVI 205 - The Blindness Experience (3)

BOT 2/15/18, BC 12/7/17 Sec. B

BACCALAUREATE COUNCIL (BC)  
Sixth Meeting/2017-18 Academic Year  
March 8, 2018

**SECTION C – Items previously in Section B, now reported for inclusion in the 2018-19 Undergraduate Catalog**

p. 4 of 12

**COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY**

BOT Other Catalog Change 2017-18 Undergraduate Catalog

**~~Requirements for the B.G.S. Contract Major~~**

~~The College of Engineering and Engineering Technology . . . . . major. (See “Other Graduation Requirements.”)~~

‡

~~A student who completes an approved contract major and all other graduation requirements will receive the degree Bachelor of General Studies with a contract major in \_\_\_\_\_ (the theme specified in the contract).~~

~~NOTE: The degree Bachelor of General Studies is not as well understood outside the university as traditional baccalaureate degrees. Students earning this degree may be required to convince prospective employers or graduate schools that the degree will enable them to succeed in a particular job or a future educational endeavor.~~

BOT 2/15/17, BC 11/9/17 Sec. B

**COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES**

**Department of World Languages and Cultures**

Pres. Other Catalog Change Page 287, 2017-18 Undergraduate Catalog

Freeman: Name changes

BOT: Deletion of emphases

**Major in World Languages and Cultures (B.A.)**

↓

~~**Major in World Languages and Cultures—Emphasis 2. German Studies (B.A.)**~~

~~The student learning outcomes for this degree are located at [www.niu.edu/assessment/clearinghouse/outcomes/index.shtm](http://www.niu.edu/assessment/clearinghouse/outcomes/index.shtm).~~

**Emphasis 1. Language and Literature**

**Core Requirements in Department (34 35)**

FLAL 300 - Introduction to World Languages and Cultures (1)

FLGE 301 - Putting it all Together: Going Beyond the Basics Advanced German Grammar (3)

FLGE 311 - Spoken Advanced German in a Cultural Context Conversation (3)

FLAL 400 - Design and Creation of Electronic Portfolios for Foreign Language Majors (1)

BACCALAUREATE COUNCIL (BC)  
Sixth Meeting/2017-18 Academic Year  
March 8, 2018

**SECTION C – Items previously in Section B, now reported for inclusion in the 2018-19 Undergraduate Catalog**

p. 5 of 12

Choose three of the following (9)

**FLGE 300 - Special Topics in German Language, Literature, Linguistics or Culture (3)**

**^FLGE 302 - Reading, Writing, Translating Advanced German Composition and Translation (3)**

**^FLGE 320 - German Texts and Media (3)**

**^FLGE 321 - Masterpieces of German Cultural and Literary Topics Through the Centuries Literature-I (3)**

**^FLGE 322 - Cultural and Literary Topics in German-Speaking Countries Masterpieces of German Literature-II (3)**

**^FLGE 323 - Special Topics in German Language, Literature, or Culture (3)**

Course work from the following 400-level German courses (18)

**FLAL 415 - Internship in Foreign Languages (3)**

**FLAL 420 - Introduction to Translation Theory (3)**

**400-level German courses**

Suggested ~~Electives~~ electives outside the ~~Department~~ department:

**ENGL 207 - Fundamentals of English Grammar (3)**

**HIST 425 - World War II (3)**

**HIST 429 - Nazi Germany (3)**

**Total Hours for Emphasis 2, German Studies 1, Language and Literature: 34 **35****

**~~Emphasis 2. Translation and Business German Requirements in Department (34)~~**

~~FLGE 301 - Advanced German Grammar (3)~~

~~↓~~

~~Course work from 400-level German courses (12)~~

**~~Requirements outside Department (15)~~**

~~Choose five of the following~~

~~ANTH 363 - Globalization and Corporate Cultures (3)~~

~~↓~~

~~MKTG 370 - Internet Marketing (3)~~

**~~Total Hours for Emphasis 2, Translation and Business German: 49~~**

Pres. Freeman 1/19/18, BC 3/8/18 Sec. C, for the department name change

BOT 2/15/18, BC 12/14/17 Sec. B, for deletion of emphases

Pres. Other Catalog Change

Page 288, 2017-18 Undergraduate Catalog

Freeman: Name changes

BOT: Deletion of emphases

**~~Major in World Languages and Cultures - Emphasis 3, Spanish and Hispanic Studies (B.A.)~~**

**SECTION C – Items previously in Section B, now reported for inclusion in the 2018-19 Undergraduate Catalog**

p. 6 of 12

**Emphasis 1. Language and Literature**

**Core Requirements in Department (40 20)**

FLSP 211 - Intermediate Spanish Conversation (3)

OR FLSP 215 - Spanish Grammar for Spanish Heritage Speakers I (3)

↓

FLSP 311 - Advanced Spanish Conversation (3)

~~^FLSP 320 - Intensive Reading and Introduction to Literary Textual and Media Analysis (3)~~

~~^FLSP 321 - Masterpieces of Spanish Literature (3)~~

~~OR ^FLSP 322 - Masterpieces of Spanish American Literature (3)~~

~~^FLSP 361 - Introduction to Spanish Cultures (3)~~

~~OR ^FLSP 362 - Introduction to Spanish American Cultures (3)~~

FLSP 480 - Introduction to Hispanic Linguistics (3)

**FLAL 300 - Introduction to World Languages & Cultures (1)**

FLAL 400 - Design and Creation of Electronic Portfolios for Foreign Language Majors (1)

Choose three to four five of the following (9-12 15)

**^FLSP 321 - Introduction to Spanish Literature (3)**

**OR ^FLSP 322 - Introduction to Spanish-American Literature (3)**

**^FLSP 361 - Spain Today (3)**

**OR ^FLSP 362 - Latin America Today (3)**

^FLSP 431 - Spanish Golden Age Poetry (3)

↓

~~^FLSP 461 - Special Topics in Spanish Civilization Seminar on the Cultures of Spain (3)~~

~~#^FLSP 462 - Special Topics in Spanish American Civilization Seminar on the Cultures of Latin America (3)~~

^FLSP 463 - Hispanic Culture through Film (3)

Choose three to four of the following (9-12)

**FLAL 415 - Internship in World Languages and Cultures (3)**

**^FLAL 420 - Introduction to Translation Theory (3)**

**^FLAL 483 - Applied Linguistics and the Romance Languages (3)**

**FLSP 412 - Advanced Oral Proficiency in Spanish (3)**

**FLSP 414 - Spanish Business Communications (3)**

FLSP 481 - Spanish Phonology (3)

^FLSP 482 - Foundations in Spanish Sociolinguistics (3)

**^FLSP 483 - Techniques of Translation (3)**

**^FLSP 484 - Advanced Translation (3)**

FLSP 485 - Spanish Syntax (3)

^FLSP 486 - Contrastive Grammatical Structures in Spanish and English (3)

^FLSP 487 - Hispanic Dialectology (3)

**FLSP 489 - Consecutive Interpretation: Theory and Practice (3)**

**SECTION C – Items previously in Section B, now reported for inclusion in the 2018-19 Undergraduate Catalog**

p. 7 of 12

~~^FLSP 491 - History of the Spanish Language (3)  
^FLAL 483 - Applied Linguistics and the Romance Languages (3)  
One elective from Spanish, Emphasis 2~~

~~**Total Hours for Emphasis 1, Language and Literature: 40**~~

~~**Total Hours for Emphasis 3, Spanish and Hispanic Studies: 41**~~

~~**Emphasis 2. Translation and Business Spanish**~~

~~**Requirements in Department (34)**~~

~~FLSP 211 - Intermediate Spanish Conversation (3)~~

~~↓~~

~~NNGO 429 - International NGOs and Globalization (3)~~

~~**Total Hours for Emphasis 2, Translation and Business Spanish: 43**~~

Pres. Freeman 1/19/18, BC 3/8/18 Sec. C, for the department name change  
BOT 2/15/18, BC 12/14/17 Sec. B, for deletion of emphases

Pres. Other Catalog Change

Page 290, 2017-18 Undergraduate Catalog

Freeman/

BOT

**Minors in Foreign World Languages and Cultures**

Foreign language majors **Majors** may complete minors in **other** languages options ~~other than that of their~~ major.

**Option: Chinese Studies (24)**

↓

Two of the following ~~from departments other than the student's major~~ (6):

↓

**Option: French and Francophone Studies (18)**

Check departmental information for any additional requirements.

**Requirements**

~~Choose six courses from among the following (6)~~

~~Five courses must be from the department's French offerings.~~

~~FLFR 300-level courses (12-15)~~

~~^HIST 311 - Early Modern France, 1500-1789 (3)~~

~~HIST 312 - France since 1815 (3)~~

~~HIST 339 - French Overseas Empire (3)~~

~~Elective(s) from 400-level FLFR courses (3-6)~~

**FLFR 311 - Spoken French in a Cultural Context (3)**

**SECTION C – Items previously in Section B, now reported for inclusion in the 2018-19 Undergraduate Catalog**

p. 8 of 12

**Course work from the following (12-15)**

FLFR 300 - Special Topics in French Language, Literature, Linguistics or Culture (3)

FLFR 301 - Breaking it Down: The Structure of French (3)

FLFR 302 - Introduction to Translation (3)

FLFR 312 - *Parlons Français: Applied French Phonetics* (3)

FLFR 321 - Cultural Practices in France (3)

FLFR 322 - Cultural Practices in the Francophone World (3)

~~400~~ 400-level FLFR courses

**Courses outside of the department (0-3)**

^HIST 311 - Early Modern France, 1500-1789 (3)

HIST 312 - France Since 1815 (3)

#HIST 339 - French Overseas Empire (3)

Elective(s) from 400-level FLFR courses (3-6)

Six ~~or more~~ **Nine** semester hours in the minor must be taken at NIU.

↓

**Option: German Studies (18)**

Check departmental information for any additional requirements.

**Requirements (18)**

FLGE 301 - Putting it all Together: Going Beyond the Basics (3)

FLGE 311 - Spoken German in a Cultural Context (3)

Choose ~~six~~ **four** courses from among of the following (18 ~~12~~)

FLGE 300 - Special Topics in German Language, Literature, Linguistics or Culture (3)

~~FLGE 301 - Advanced German Grammar (3)~~

^FLGE 302 - ~~Reading, Writing, Translating~~ **Advanced German Composition and Translation** (3)

~~FLGE 311 - Advanced German Conversation (3)~~

^FLGE 320 - German Texts and Media (3)

^FLGE 321 - ~~Masterpieces of German~~ **Cultural and Literary Topics Through the Centuries Literature I** (3)

^FLGE 322 - **Cultural and Literary Topics in German-Speaking Countries** ~~Masterpieces of German Literature II~~ (3)

~~FLGE 323 - Special Topics in German Language, Literature, or Culture (3)~~

Elective(s) from 400-level FLGE course (3-~~6~~)

Six ~~Nine~~ **Nine** or more semester hours in the minor must be taken at NIU.

↓

**Option: Italian Language and Culture (24)**

Check departmental information for any additional requirements.

**Requirements (24)**



BACCALAUREATE COUNCIL (BC)  
Sixth Meeting/2017-18 Academic Year  
March 8, 2018

**SECTION C – Items previously in Section B, now reported for inclusion in the 2018-19 Undergraduate Catalog**

p. 9 of 12

↓

AND FLIT 202<sup>1</sup> - Intermediate Italian II (3)

**FLIT 311 - Spoken Italian in a Cultural Context (3)**

Choose ~~four~~ **three** from the following, one can be from ENGL **(9)**

^ENGL 318 - Dynamics of our Living Language (3)

ENGL 483 - Renaissance Literature (3)

**FLIT 272 - The Italian Renaissance (3)**

FLIT 300 - Special Topics in Italian Language, Literature, Linguistics or Culture (3)

FLIT 301 - Advanced Italian Grammar and Composition (3)

~~FLIT 311 - Advanced Italian Conversation (3)~~

FLIT 321 - Masterpieces of Italian Literature (3)

FLIT 400 - Special Topics in Italian Language, Literature, Linguistics or Culture (3)

~~FLIT 481 - Special Topics in Italian Literature (3)~~

~~FLIT 482 - Special Topics in Italian Linguistics (3)~~

~~Six or more~~ **Nine** semester hours in the minor must be taken at NIU.

↓

**Option: Japanese Studies (24)**

~~Required courses~~ **Requirements (18)**

↓

~~FLJA 311 - Advanced~~ **Spoken Japanese in a Cultural Context** ~~Conversation (3)~~

^FLJA 361 - Introduction to Japanese Culture (3)

**Electives (6)**

Two of the following ~~from departments other than the student's major~~ (6)

↓

FLJA 381 - Introduction to Japanese Language and Business Practices (3)

**FLJA 400 - Special Topics in Japanese Language, Literature, Linguistics, ~~and or~~ Culture (3)**

FLJA 411 - Modern Japanese (3)

↓

↓

**Option: Russian Studies (24)**

**Requirements (12)**

FLRU 101 - Beginning Russian I (3)

↓

FLRU 202 - Intermediate Russian II (3)

Four electives to be chosen from the following; ~~two~~ **three** must be from FLRU (12):

**FLRU 300 - Special Topics in Russian Language, Literature, Linguistics or Culture (3)**

~~FLRU 301 - Advanced Russian Grammar and Composition~~ **Breaking it Down: Writing in Russian**

**SECTION C – Items previously in Section B, now reported for inclusion in the 2018-19 Undergraduate Catalog**

p. 10 of 12

(3)

~~FLRU 311 - Spoken and Written Russian in a Cultural Context Conversation and Composition (3)~~

~~FLRU 321 - Introduction to Masterpieces of Russian Literature (3)~~

~~FLRU 361 - Russian Culture and Literature (3)~~

~~FLRU 412 - Business Russian (3)~~

~~FLRU 431 - 19th Century Russian Literary Giants: The Golden Age Literature (3)~~

~~FLRU 432 - Russian Women Writers: Challenging the Status Quo Literature and Culture (3)~~

~~FLRU 433 - Breaking Taboos and Experimenting: Russian Modernism Modernist Literature: 1881-1930 (3)~~

~~FLRU 434 - 20<sup>th</sup> and 21<sup>st</sup> Century Russian Literature (3)~~

~~FLRU 461 - Contemporary Russian Culture through Media (3)~~

↓

**Option: Spanish and Hispanic Studies (18)**

**Requirements (9)**

Check departmental information for any additional requirements.

FLSP 211 - Intermediate Spanish Conversation (3)

OR FLSP 215 - Spanish Grammar for Heritage Spanish Speakers I (3)

FLSP 301 - Advanced Spanish Grammar (3)

^FLSP 320 - Intensive Reading and Introduction to Literary Textual and Media Analysis (3)

**Complete three additional Spanish courses at the 300 or 400 level (9)**

Choose three of the following (9)

~~^FLSP 302 - Advanced Composition in Spanish (3)~~

↓

~~^FLSP 362 - Introduction to Spanish American Cultures (3)~~

~~Elective from 400-level FLSP courses (3)~~

Six ~~Nine~~ or more semester hours in the minor must be taken at NIU.

Pres. Freeman 1/19/18, BC 3/8/18 Sec. C, for the department name change only  
BOT 2/15/18, BC 12/14/17 Sec. B

Other Catalog Change

Page 291, 2017-18 Undergraduate Catalog

**Minors in World Languages and Cultures**

↓

**Emphasis Option: Spanish and Hispanic Studies (24)**

↓

**Emphasis Option: Translation for Global Literacy (24)**

**Requirements**

**SECTION C – Items previously in Section B, now reported for inclusion in the 2018-19 Undergraduate Catalog**

For students completing the minor option in Translation Theory, all translation courses (II) and language/linguistic courses (III) should be in the same language.

**I. Required**

FLAL 420 - Introduction to Translation Theory (3)

**II. Required: Translation courses**

**Choose two to three courses from the following list (6-9):**

For French majors/minors

FLFR 302 - Introduction to Translation (3)

FLFR 483 - Translation Theory and Practice (3)

FLFR 484 - Advanced Translation (3)

For German majors/minors

FLGE 302 - Advanced German Composition and Translation (3)

FLGE 482 - Approaches to Translation (3)

FLGE 484 - Translation Practice (3)

For Spanish majors/minors

FLSP 483 - Techniques of Translation (3)

FLSP 484 - Advanced Translation (3)

FLSP 489 - Consecutive Interpretation: Theory and Practice (3)

**III. Required: Language and Linguistics courses**

**Choose two to three courses from the following list (6-9):**

ENGL 207 - Fundamentals of English Grammar (3)

For French majors/minors

FLFR 301 - Breaking It Down: The Structure of French (3)

FLFR 411 - Communicating in Modern French (3)

FLFR 412 - French for Business (3)

For German majors/minors

FLGE 301 - Putting it all together: Going Beyond the Basics (3)

FLGE 412 - Practical Business German (3)

FLGE 481 - The Structure of Modern German (3)

For Spanish majors/minors

FLSP 301 - Advanced Spanish Grammar (3)

FLSP 302 - Advanced Composition in Spanish (3)

**SECTION C – Items previously in Section B, now reported for inclusion in the 2018-19 Undergraduate Catalog**

p. 12 of 12

FLSP 414 - Spanish Business Communications (3)  
FLSP 480 - Introduction to Hispanic Linguistics (3)

**IV. Required**

**Translation Capstone or Internship (3)**

FLAL 415 - Internship in World Languages and Cultures (3) (topic: translation)

**V. Optional**

**Choose one ~~Elective~~ elective from this group (3)**

ANTH 363 - Globalization and Corporate Cultures (3)  
ANTH 427 - Economic Anthropology (3)  
COMS 361 - Business and Professional Communication (3)  
COMS 362 - Intercultural Communication (3)  
MGMT 333 - Principles of Management (3)  
MGMT 346 - Business Communication (3)  
MKTG ~~340~~ 295 - Principles of Marketing (3)  
MKTG 325 - Buyer Behavior (3)  
MKTG 345 - Business Marketing (3)  
MKTG 348 - Integrated Marketing Communications (3)  
MKTG 350 - Principles of Selling (3)  
MKTG 355 - Multichannel Direct Marketing (3)  
MKTG 365 - Principles of Retailing (3)  
MKTG 367 - Principles of Global Marketing (3)  
MKTG 370 - Internet Marketing (3)  
MKTG 387 - International Study in Marketing (3)  
NNGO 429 - International NGOs and Globalization (3)

**VI. Optional**

**Study Abroad at or above the 300-level**

Highly recommended.

**Course List**

**French (FLFR)**

↓